
Subject: Re: Mailchimp mailing list
From: Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
Date: 01/29/2018 02:40 PM
To: Rita Moreno <Rita.Moreno@lacity.org>

P.S. I hope to get our quarterlies caught up this week.  Depends a little bit on
board prep workload.

On Jan 29, 2018 2:23 PM, "Tara Devine" <tara@venicebeachbid.com> wrote:
Our website is not yet developed, which we have previously discussed.  We
own the domains.  We are interviewing some firms this week; timeline for work
is TBD.  Logo development is likely priority #1 as we need that for uniforms,
letterhead, signage and more.  A basic initial website is likely priority #2.

On Jan 29, 2018 2:20 PM, "Rita Moreno" <rita.moreno@lacity.org> wrote:
Hmm...I typed in Venice Beach BID on the browser, as well as
www.venicebeachbid.com, and get an error message: 

404. That’s an error.

The requested URL / was not found on this server. That’s all we know.

On Mon, Jan 29, 2018 at 2:16 PM, Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
wrote:

The link has not changed.  But when it is printed with underline (hyperlink)
some people think the last letter is an "i" rather than a "j."

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Tara Devine" <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
Date: Oct 17, 2017 7:00 PM
Subject: Mailchimp mailing list
To: "Rita Moreno" <Rita.Moreno@lacity.org>
Cc:

Rita:

I have (just two) reports of the link not working, but I think people are
entering it incorrectly.

I've rechecked the link I've emailed, made sure it was correct on our
latest mailing, amd even typed it in manually....on two different devices,
using two different browsers.  All attempts work for me. 

Would you be so kind as to try it and let me know if you have any
issues?

Re: Mailchimp mailing list

1 of 2 08/27/2018 07:58 PM



http://eepurl.com/cXTV3j

Thank you!

--
Rita Moreno
City of Los Angeles
Office of the City Clerk
Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
200 N. Spring Street, 3rd Floor #395
Los Angeles, CA  90012
Office (213) 978-1122
Fax (213) 978-1079
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